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Chris, 

 

The Math Discipline Council reviewed several common math course descriptions since they have not been updated 

in many years.  The Math Discipline Council arrived at the proposed new descriptions. These revised descriptions 
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working their way through the system here.  Either way, I told him I would check up on the approval process on our 

end for him.  I believe I initially sent these up through John but he mentioned you may have received them via 

another avenue as well.  Either way, if you could let me know what you find out as far as approving that would be 

great.  If it matters, they were all approved by our math discipline council and we are all ok with them.  Thanks. 

 

Dan 

 

 

 

From: Cogswell, Kurt  

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 2:57 PM 

To: Van Peursem, Dan; Avery, Rich; Trentham, Stacy M; Siewert, Daluss; Kowalski, R. T.  

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: MDC - revised course descriptions? 

 

Daluss, Dan, Rich, Stacy, and Travis, 

 

I’ve attached common course curriculum mod forms for the course description changes we’ve been discussing, and 

also one SUMMARY form that contains all the essential info if that’s easier to work with on your campus.  Could 

you please see if the appropriate person on your campus approves of these changes?  If so, an email from that person 

to me, or through you to me, expressing approval should be all that’s needed.  


